



Conor D. Farley  
Senior Counsel  
Legal Department

121 Champion Way, Ste. 100  
Canonsburg, PA 15317  
Ph. (724) 416-6336  
cfarley@nisource.com

July 1, 2026

**VIA ELECTRONIC FILING**

Matthew L. Homsher, Secretary  
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North  
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

**RE: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v. Columbia Gas of  
Pennsylvania, Inc. – 1307(f)  
Docket No. R-2026-3060762**

Dear Secretary Homsher:

Please be advised that Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. is not filing Exceptions to the Initial Decision issued on June 24, 2026 in the above-captioned matter.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "CDF", with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the left and a vertical line extending downwards from the "F".

Conor D. Farley

/kak

cc: Certificate of Service  
Emily I. Devoe, Administrative Law Judge (edevoe@pa.gov)

## CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

### VIA ELECTRONIC MAILING

Jonathan M. Longhurst, Esquire  
Harrison W. Breitman, Esquire  
Office of Consumer Advocate  
555 Walnut Street  
5<sup>th</sup> Floor, Forum Place  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923  
[jlonghurst@paoca.org](mailto:jlonghurst@paoca.org)  
[hbreitman@pa.o.ca.org](mailto:hbreitman@pa.o.ca.org)  
[OCA1307External@paoca.org](mailto:OCA1307External@paoca.org)

Adam J. Williams, Esquire  
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement  
Commonwealth Keystone Building  
400 North Street, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor West  
P.O. Box 3265  
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265  
[adawilliam@pa.gov](mailto:adawilliam@pa.gov)

Anthony Kanagy, Esquire  
Megan Rulli, Esquire  
Post & Schell, P.C.  
17 North Second Street 12th Floor  
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601  
[akanagy@postschell.com](mailto:akanagy@postschell.com)  
[mrulli@postschell.com](mailto:mrulli@postschell.com)

Steven C. Gray, Esquire  
NazAarah Sabree, Esquire  
Office of Small Business Advocate  
555 Walnut Street  
1st Floor, Forum Place  
Harrisburg, PA 17101  
[Ra-sha@pa.gov](mailto:Ra-sha@pa.gov)  
[sgray@pa.gov](mailto:sgray@pa.gov)

Dated: July 1, 2026



Conor D. Farley  
Counsel for Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania,  
Inc.